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From: Alicia Williamson
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 9:42 AM
To: tony.banks@dom.com
Cc: Sandusky, William F III
Subject: North Anna Draft Site Audit Schedule
Attachments: North Anna Site Audit Schedule (draft).doc

Tony  

Attached is the North Anna draft audit schedule. As I get more detailed information from the staff, the table 
will become more detailed/populated. I would like you to determine the Dominion team will be able to 
accomadate the staff requests known up to this point (ie site tour, boat tour, rad tours etc…). Please review 
the attached schedule for the dates and times we have designated for the various tours and discussions (ie 
transmission lines).  If there is a issue with meeting what we have put together, let me know so that we may 
rearrange as necessary. 

Thanx 

Alicia 

Please review the attached document.  
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North Anna COL Site Audit, April 13-18, 2007 (draft) 

Date/Time Action Location Attendees 

Sunday, April 13,  
2008 
By 7:00 pm  Travel to Fredericksburg Area 

Hilton Garden Inn – Fredericksburg, VA 
Hilton Garden Inn – Fredericksburg, 
VA 

NRC 
PNNL 

7:30 pm Team Meeting -  Hilton Garden Inn – Fredericksburg, VA Hilton Garden Inn – Fredericksburg, 
VA 

NRC 
PNNL 

nday, April 14, 2008 

Monday, April 14, 
2008 

 

   

7:00 am Assemble in Hotel Lobby and Depart for 
North Anna Power Station 

Fredericksburg, VA NRC 
PNNL 

7:45 am Arrive at NAPS Site and Check in with Security Mineral, VA NRC  
PNNL 
 

8:00 – 8:4350am Kick-off Meeting with Applicant 
- Introductions 
- Ground Rules 
- General Discussion regarding the New and Significant 

Process 

NAPS Offices NRC  
PNNL  
Dominion 

8:4350 – 9:45 am OverallNAPS Site Tour (Limited # of folks) 
 - Start Breakout session upon completion of tour(Smith, 
McFarland, Stoetzel, Berkowitz – PNNL).   

NAPS Site NRC  
PNNL  
 -Smith, McFarland, 
Stoetzel, Berkowitz 
 
Dominion 

10:00 – 11:30 am Radiological & NonRad Waste Tour 
 -Health Physics  
  -Rad Waste 
This would only be Stoetzel from our end) 

NAPS Site NRC  
PNNL 
 -Stoetzel  
Dominion 
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North Anna COL Site Audit, April 13-18, 2007 (draft) 

 

8:4510:00 – 11:3030 am Breakout Session 1 
 -Terrestrial 
 - Hydrology 
  -Socio, Cost benefit,  &  EJ 
 - Land Use -Cultural 
 - Site tour participants start Breakout upon return. -Land Use 
 -Air    
 
- Alternative Energy Sources 

NAPS Site NRC  
PNNL  
Dominion 

Date/Time Action Location Attendees 

10:00 – 121:030 am Boat Tour  (approx 2 hours)Jeff Ward indicated they will need 
about 4 hours for this, so we might be able to run it 
concurrently with the other site tours, or do it in the afternoon) 
 - Aquatic  
 - Hydrology

NAPS NRC 
PNNL 
Dominion 

121:030 – 1:00 pm  Lunch (Onsite) NAPS Site NRC  
PNNL  
Dominion 

1:00 – 4:00pm  Breakout Session 2 
 - All Areas 

NAPS Site NRC  
PNNL  
Dominion 

4:00 – 4:30pm Debrief with Applicant and Dismissal NAPS Site NRC  
PNNL  
Dominion 

6:00 pm Team Debrief and Dinner Fredericksburg, VA NRC 
PNNL 
 

Date/Time Action Location Attendees 

Tuesday, April 15, 
2008 
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North Anna COL Site Audit, April 13-18, 2007 (draft) 

7:15 am Depart Hotel for Site Fredericksburg, VA NRC 
PNNL 

8:00 – 11:30 am Breakout Session 3 
 -Health Physics/Rad Waste 
  -Socioeconomics/Cost-Benefit/EJ 
 - Air   
 - Accidents 

NAPS Site Offices NRC 
PNNL 
Dominion 

8:30 – 11:30 am Power Transmission System tour (North Anna Substation – 
Ladysmith Switching Substation)  
-Alternatives/Land Use 
-Terrestrial Ecology 
-Need for Power/Cost BenefitCultural

NAPS Site NRC 
PNNL 
Dominion 

Date/Time Action Location Attendees 

121:030 – 1:00 pm Lunch (Onsite) Mineral, VA NRC 
PNNL 
 

1:00 – 4:00 pm Breakout Session 4 
 -HydrologySocio 
 - Air 
 - Accidents 
 - Hydrology 
 - HP, Fuel Cycle, Decommission 

NAPS Site Offices NRC 
PNNL 
Dominion 
 

1:00 – 4:00 pm Meetings with PJM (Grid) and Dominion Transmission Lines  
 -Need for Power 
 -Terrestrial Ecology 
 -Cost Benefit 
 -Alternatives 
 -Cultural Resources

NAPS Site NRC 
PNNL 
Dominion 

4:00 – 4:30 pm Debrief with Applicant and Dismissal NAPS Site  NRC  
PNNL  
Dominion 

6:00 pm Team Debrief and Dinner Fredericksburg, VA NRC 
PNNL 
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Date/Time Action Location Attendees 

Wednesday, April 
16, 2008 
7:15 am  Depart Hotel for Site Fredericksburg, VA NRC 

PNNL 
 

8:00 – 11:00 am ??? NAPS Site NRC 
PNNL Dominion 

8:00 – 121:00 pam Breakout Session 5 
 - All areas 

NAPS Site NRC  
PNNL  
Dominion 

Date/Time Action Location Attendees 

121:000 – 121:330 pam Site Audit Progress/Status ReportUpdate NAPS Site NRC  
PNNL  
Dominion 

12:30 -1:30pm11:30- 
1:00 pm 

Lunch (Everyone staying behind to work) NAPS Site NRC 
PNNL 

11:30 – 3:00pm Lunch, Change, and Pack up for afternoon meeting (I think we 
can drop this since there isn’t an afternoon meeting.) 

Fredericksburg, VA NRC  
PNNL  
 

Formatted: Font: 11 pt



North Anna COL Site Audit, April 13-18, 2007 (draft) 

1:300 – 42:030 pm Cont’d Breakout Session 5 
 - All areas 

NAPS Site NRC  
PNNL  
Dominion 
 

2:30 – 35:30 pm Change and Dinnerand Meeting Prep FredericksburgMineral, VA NRC 
-Williamson 
-Quinn 
-Dosier 
-Raione  
PPNNL 
-Sandusky 
-Davis

3:30 – 5:30 pm 
 

Meeting Set Up and Prep Louisa County High School NRC 
PNNL 

55:30 – 107:000 pm 
 

Scoping Meeting Open House and Meeting Louisa County High School NRC 
PNNL 

7:00 – 10:00 pm Scoping Meeting Louisa County High School NRC 
PNNL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date/Time Action Location Attendees 

Thursday, April 17,  
2008Thursday, 
April 17, 2008 

   

0 – 8:45 am Date/Time Depart Hotel for SiteAction Fredericksburg, VALocation NRC 
PNNLAttendees 
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9:00 – 11:30 am8:00 – 
8:45 am  

Breakout Session 6 
 -AllDepart Hotel for Site 

NAPS SiteFredericksburg, VA NRC 
PNNLNRC 
PNNL  

11:30 – 1:00 pm 9:00 – 
11:30 am 

LunchBreakout Session 6 
 -All 

Mineral, VANAPS Site NRC  
PNNL 
NRC 
PNNL 

1:00 – 4:00 pm11:30 – 
1:00 pm  

Breakout Session 6 
-All AreasLunch 

NAPS SiteMineral, VA NRC 
PNNLNRC  
PNNL 
 

4:00 – 4:30 pm 
1:00 – 4:00 pm 

Debrief and Dismissal with ApplicantBreakout Session 6 
-All 

NAPS SiteNAPS Site NRC  
PNNLNRC 
PNNL 

6:00 pm4:00 – 4:30 pm 
 

Team Dinner and DebriefDebrief and Dismissal with Applicant Fredericksburg, VANAPS Site NRC, PNNL 
 
 
 
 
NRC  
PNNL 

Date/Time 
6:00 pm 

Action Team Dinner and Debrief LocationFredericksburg, VA Attendees NRC, PNNL 
 

Friday, April 18, 
2008 Friday, April 
18, 2008 

   

– 8:45 am Date/Time Depart Hotel for SiteAction Fredericksburg, VALocation NRC 
PNNLAttendees 

9:00 – 11:00 am8:00 – 
8:45 am  

Breakout Session 7 
-All AreasDepart Hotel for Site 

NAPS SiteFredericksburg, VA NRC 
PNNLNRC 
PNNL 

11:00 – 11:30 am9:00 – 
11:00 am 

Wrap and Debrief Breakout Session 7 
-All Areas 

NAPS SiteNAPS Site NRC  
PNNL 
Dominion 
NRC 
PNNL 
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11:30 am 11:00 – 11:30 
am 

Depart for AirportWrap and Debrief  NAPS SiteNAPS Site NRC  
PNNLNRC  
PNNL 
Dominion 
 

11:30 am  Depart for Airport NAPS Site NRC  
PNNL 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /OK
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 450
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly true
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for compliance with 10CFR1, Appendix A.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


